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FEBRUARY 18, 1977

MR. KERM 1 T GEARY

R. D. 2, Box 298
WALNVTPORT PA. 18088

DEAR MR. GEARY:

This is to confirm your reception of WGSM Huntington,

New York on DECEMBER 20, 1976 from 0309 to 0330 EST.

WGSM operates on a frequency of 740 KHz with 5000

watts of power feeding a directional array, having

it's major lobe toward Eastern Long Island. During

critical hours of possible interference, WGSM operates

with 1000 watts non -directional,

I wish to thank you for your report since it does

assist in determining the quality of WGSM's signal.

Yours truly

ALAN 1s Xis
CHIEF ENG I ER

NER


